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Katanic, Janine

From: David Theel <dtheel@tetoncancer.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Katanic, Janine; David Theel
Cc: Ned Hillyard
Subject: [External_Sender] MVH Response Letter to Inspection 11/16
Attachments: MVH Response to NRC Inspection 11-16.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello Dr. Katanic, 
 
 
 
As I mentioned Thursday afternoon, the executive administrators for Mountain View Hospital directed me to send an 
immediate response to the preliminary findings of your site inspection from 11/16/2020. 
 
If you have any questions, or would like any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
I look forward to working toward a successful resolution of all outstanding issues once the final report is released. 
 
Thank you, 
David Theel, DABR 
Radiation Safety Officer 




